Verne, B. Michael

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 4:31 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: HSR question

| have a question for you, the answer to which | am having difficulty finding in the informal
interpretations.

Hypothetical:

Company A is acquiring Company B, an LLC the assets of which include some assets that would be
exempt (foreign assets w/ us sales < $53.1 mill, etc.). Do | understand correctly that we are able to

look to the assets of the LLC and carve out the exempt assets for purposes of determining the size

of the transaction?

Now take it down one more level: the LLC is comprised of multiple limited partnerships, the assets of
some of which would be exempt. Do we likewise look to the assets of these partnerships, carve out
the exempt assets with respect to the partnerships? Or are we looking at the assets of the LLC being
the limited partnership interests, without consideration of assets within these partnerships?
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Thank you very much,
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R - s<rver made the following annotations on 08/07/2005

03:31:18 PM: % : e
9 (e

*******************************************************************************************************************

kkdkkkki

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you that,
unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication,
including attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer
for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on such taxpayer by the Internal
Revenue Service. In addition, if any such tax advice is used or referred to by other parties in
promoting, marketing or recommending any partnership or other entity, investment plan or
arrangement, then (i) the advice should be construed as written in connection with the promotion or
marketing by others of the transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this communication and (ii) the
taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent

tax advisor.



